
• 
association of university and college employees 

MEMO TO: U.B.C. UNIONS AND ASSOCIATIONS 
,. 

FROM: A.U.C.E. LOCAL 1, IRENE MCINTYRE, PRESIDENT 
RE: EMPLOYED STAFF FRONT AGAINST CUTB~t"°KS-

We are holding a meeting to discuss the effects of Premier Bennett's 
speech and the proposed "Stabilization Program - Compensation Guide-
lines11. 

We are concerned about our future at the University and the possible 
problems if the two year program is legislated by government with reference 
to public sector workers. 

We would like to discuss the ramifications of this action with other 
• uni ons, students and associations who will also be affected here at u~_s:.c • 

• 

. . 

Please advise our Union office, 224-2308, of the number wh5 plan to 
attend as representatives of your group, in order that preparations may be 
made. 

We look forward to meeting with you at 5:00 p.m. in the C~feteria 
Conference Room of the Acute Care Unit of the Health Sciences Centre 
Hospital, on Monday, March 15, 1982 . 
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